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CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for September 30, 2008 will come
to order. For the record, the Members present with us this afternoon. We have the
Committee Vice-Chair, Chairman Hokama. Also present with us are the Committee
Members. We have Members Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, and
Victorino. Excused this afternoon is Member Medeiros. Also with us from the
Administration, we have our Corporation Counsel, Traci Fujita Villarosa. And from,
representing the Mayor's Office, Executive Assistant, Marian Feenstra. For the
Committee, we have our, our Analyst, we have Ms. Revels; and our Committee
Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto. Members, we're just going to go right into public testimony at
this time. We have. . .first individual signed up to testify with us this afternoon is Mr.
Nelson Armitage. And while Mr. Armitage is coming down towards the podium, the
Chair would just like to provide some, some testimony ground rules. You will be
provided three minutes to testify. You will be given an additional minute to conclude.
The Chair would like to just move on with our agenda. The Chair will not offer
additional minutes for return. You will be given strictly three minutes to testify and one
minute to conclude. Mr. Armitage, come on down to the podium. Please recognize
yourself for the record; and if you represent a group or organization, please so state the
name of that organization.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. ARMITAGE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is Nelson Armitage. I'm the, the
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the reinstated Hawaiian government. As before you. . .we
had already had passed out a lot of the information that was circulated through City
Council to review and have reviewing these documents and understanding its, its value
about the findings. It's a matter of the Council to come to some agreement of
understanding. A problem that was occurred about 115 years ago as of today. I think the
most important element of understanding this whole issue and topic is that the reinstated
Hawaiian government is not a group--for the record. It's people that really understand
the quality of reinstating its proper jurisdiction as well as loyalty to the Kingdom of
Hawaii prior to 1893. . .known as the illegal overthrow of the Kingdom of Hawaii done
by the United States of America. The problem that we're having today is that trying to
understand the difference between groups and the difference of, of understanding the
democracy that gives the people the right to put these countries back with proper
jurisdiction along with authority without the restrain or hindrance or lack of
discrimination and so forth and so on of abuse of enforcement powers and so on and so
forth. The reinstated Hawaiian government's. . .I would say. . .program is simply based
on the rule of law and we're here today just trying to help assist the City Council as well
the general public as to the whole historical of this event that happened 115 years ago and
how it can be remedied by the rule of law. And so that's the purpose and I really
appreciate all the time and effort that you and Chair Hokama have given us to make this
available today. And based on that, I, I think, I, I think, I said enough 'cause a lot of you
have the documents that was served and it speaks for itself.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Armitage. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you very much, Mr. Armitage.
MR. ARMITAGE: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: The next individual signed up to testify with us this afternoon is
Mr. Russell Kaho'okele. And Mr. Kaho'okele is the Representative, District 6, the
lawful Hawaiian government.
MR. KAHO`OKELE: Thank you, Mr. Chair, fellow Members. As you stated, I am the
Representative for District 6, which is out in Hana. I was elected through a democratic
process by the citizens of the reinstated Hawaiian government. As you all know, this
issue of sovereignty is nothing new. We've been talking about it for the past hundred
years now. But only up until 1993 when the President of the United States admitted to
this crime, to the resolution, that I had police officers tell me myself that it's just a
resolution. It's just a bunch of words. It doesn't mean anything. I find that appalling
that they can tell that the United States Congress resolution. . .bill that was passed into
law by the President of the United States doesn't mean anything. This past January of
this year, the State of Hawaii Supreme Court ruled that it is a law and it does have the
weight of law. We know that our country was illegally overthrown. We know that we
have this right to reinstate our country. We also know that there's a bunch of different
entities out there seeking to represent--the State of Hawaii being one of the entities itself
trying to form a government, called Kau Inoa. Boyd Mossman told me straight in
Lahaina that the Office of Hawaiian Affairs is a State agency and the money that they
represent is the State's money. Then when he came to Hana, he said that they had a $200
million settlement on this ceded land issue. They were going to settle once and for all
and five State Senators killed it because they weren't the rightful entity. They weren't
the rightful claimant and he said that this is our money. I raised my hand 'cause I wanted
to ask him when he said "our money", who does he mean. . .our? But I guess I gave him
enough scoldings in Lahaina, he didn't want to get scolded again in Hana so he didn't
call on me. At any rate, I here today to ask for your support because if we're going to get
to the bottom of this, if we're gonna have a ho'oponopono session and make this dreadful
wrong that happened over a hundred years ago right, somebody needs to recognize an
entity--be it Kau Inoa that the State is spending over $2 million trying to get the Akaka
Bill passed knowing good and well that under the United States Constitution it would be
considered unconstitutional because it's race-based. And if that's not the case, then why
did the Office of Hawaiian Affairs get deemed unconstitutional? In 1978 when the
Office of Hawaiian Affairs was established, it was established because Kimo Mitchell
and George Helm was uttering the word sovereignty back then. And the State of Hawaii
said, wait a minute, wait a minute, calm down, why don't we just form this State agency
and you guys can go amongst yourselves and go vote for your representatives and, and,
and start some programs going, and they did.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
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MR. KAHO`OKELE: Thank you. It's been over 114 years. Thank you for giving me three
minutes. I'm going to try wrap this up. Basically, we're here today to make this
presentation to you guys of our inherent right that we know we have of our political right
that we're seeking after we reinstated our country in accordance with international law on
March 13, 1999. What I'm telling you today is nothing new because you have been
served. You have been briefed. What is new is that we hoping to resolve this peacefully.
Our country was overthrown without a gunshot being fired and we hope to reinstate our
political authority without a gunshot being fired either. Thank you for your time and
thank you for giving us an opportunity to make this presentation.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kaho`o..., Kaho`okele. Members, questions for the testifier?
Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Thank you for being here. You
mentioned earlier that you are asking for the Council's support. What kind of support are
asking for specifically?
MR. KAHO`OKELE: Basically, I just asking you guys to recognize our rights under the law.
As, as government officials you guys obviously study law. You obviously know. You
have a Corporation Counsel when you need advice to give a legal opinion. We also
know that there's a bunch of different entities, you know, of course, the State of Hawaii
is trying to form Kau Inoa. They trying to establish a new government. The difference
between Kau Inoa and us is we reinstated our country. Kau Inoa would be a new
government that would be formed today, which cannot have any kind of legal claims for
the, the Royal Patents that was written a long time ago. They cannot sue for any kinds of
genocide. And that is what happened when our language was forbidden to be spoken
when the truth was hidden from us. And so, basically I'm asking you guys to support us,
support you, because there's a lot of Americans living in our country. And none of, I
mean, not all of them have the desire of renouncing their U.S. citizenship and becoming a
national of the Kingdom of Hawaii. They're not our responsibility to manage. They're
yours.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So-MR. KAHO`OKELE: Until we work together, we not going know who is with us, and who is
with you. It's not only going make your job difficult, but it's going make your law
enforcement officers' jobs difficult, and the courts trying to figure out who they have
jurisdiction over, and who they don't.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you're asking the Council to make some kind of formal
recognition. . .of your group?
MR. KAHO`OKELE: What I'm asking here today is that you support our Prime Minister and
his presentation, and that question that you're asking would probably be better asked with
our Prime Minister.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. KAHO`OKELE: You're welcome.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. And just, just so that we, we are clear. The, the
reason that we had made the arrangement for the Kingdom of Hawaii to be with us this
afternoon was so that we have a better understanding, and we invited the Prime Minister
to come and share the issues and concerns with, with the, with the, the Committee this
afternoon. There is no action intended this afternoon other than to. . .for us to listen to
the presentation from your Prime Minister. So, as long as we understand that there is no
action going to take place this afternoon. Okay?
MR. KAHO'OKELE: Thank you for just listening.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
MR. KAHO'OKELE: 'Cause it has to start somewhere.
CHAIR MATEO: Mahalo. We're gonna. . .the next testifier is, excuse me if I get this wrong,
Harley Villalon.
MR. VILLALON, FROM THE AUDIENCE: Charlie.
CHAIR MATEO: Charlie, excuse me.
MR. VILLALON: . . . Council Members and Chair, thank you for the time. It's a, it's a
really exciting time. I, I know that a lot of people are pessimistic and almost afraid of
what's happening, but I can promise you as a. . .you guys know me, I'm a former law
enforcement officer going on 30 years. And I was actually on your side until I realized
what was happening. I realized that something was wrong with the system. But
understanding on what the transition is going to be like, it's not going to be easy. There's
going to be some rough times, but all and all, we're going to be part of something really
exciting that I know all of us will be glad to be a part of. And that's what I'm trying to
instill in, in the Council's understanding in listening to our Prime Minister's discussion
and, and, and laying out the plans for our, our initiative--that these things that are going
to come upon us are, are a natural course of action. It's something natural. It hasn't, it's
not. . .it hasn't been fulfilled throughout the globe in any time. I don't believe it has.
There has some other countries that have reinstated themselves not under the, the cloak of
the United States' authority, but there are some. . .many countries that have reinstated
themselves and that have prospered following that reinstatement. And with, with this
initiative that we have forward, we were hoping, everyone in fact in the State will have to
make a decision, whether or not you're for it or, or not. We're not saying everybody has
to leave either. And, and while we're communicating this to the community, a lot of
people feel that way. It's just a Hawaiian issue. It's not just a Hawaiian issue. It's a
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Hawaiian-at-heart issue. If you feel that we are obligated to prove that we are, we have
been accepted by national, international law, then, you know, at this present time, we've
been, I think, we've been more than accommodating in proving that we do exist and we
lawfully exist. The problem is for people to really, you know, makaala, really, really
show that interest in what are these people doing and talking about. And that's when
finally I made the turn. I was on Judge, Judge Boyd Mossman's grassroots committee.
And what he did was he put me in charge in some opio's or young adults, and we did a
major concert, and the idea behind it was to get the opio to ask the questions of the
different entities. And when that, that event occurred, I sat back and I said something is
wrong. Something has to be fixed. And researching on my own and then getting
involved and looking at international law and how, how it does affect and supersede our
Federal mandates and State and County laws, it, it was like going to church. It was like
finding your, your, your master. Finding where your heart belongs and what governs
your spirit. And this is what basically, I'm not going to preach to you, I'm just, I'm just
wanting to convey that this is the honest, moral, and right thing to do. I know there's a
lot of questions but we can. . .the thing is what we want -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. VILLALON: --is that proverbial table that we can sit on that table and now we can do the
discussions 'cause we don't want to get rid of anybody. But the contention is Uncle Sam,
we love you. You've been here for many years. You help us through many wars and
conflicts, but it's time you pay your rent. It's time you pay your rent. You did it in
Subic. You did it in Okinawa. You did it in, in, in many other countries. It's time you
pay your rent and, and, and fulfill your obligations as a true, honest, and
moralconscience. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
very much.
MR. VILLALON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: This was the. . .Mr. Villalon was the last individual who signed up to testify.
If there are any additional individuals wanting to testify on any of the items on our
agenda for this afternoon, you're welcome to please come on down to the podium at this
time. Members, seeing no one advancing, with no objections, the Chair will close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: So ordered. Thank you very much.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONE . .
CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're going to go right into our agenda item for this afternoon.
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ITEM NO. 2(14): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 07-7)
CHAIR MATEO: We have POL-2(14), Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
With us this afternoon from the Administration is Marian Feenstra. Members, this
Committee is being asked to consider nominees to both the Maui Cultural Resources
Commission and the Maui County Grants Review Committee. We have 60 days to
approve or disapprove these nominees, and the deadline is November 2, 2008, or the
nominees will be deemed approved. The Chair had asked each of the Committee
Members whether there was an interest in interviewing any of the nominees that are
being recommended to each, to a respective Commission and Committee; and there was
no request to interview, at the time, any of the nominees. Therefore, the Chair will ask
Ms. Feenstra, the Executive Assistant to the Mayor, to please provide her comments on
the Administration's request for approval of these individuals. Ms. Feenstra, will you
please?
MS. FEENSTRA: Good afternoon and thank you, Chair and Council Members, for this
opportunity. Mayor has selected her nominees as listed. They have been. . .they have
come to her with, with powerful testimony that they are willing and able to serve on these
Commissions. So, we would like to thank them, number one, for volunteering because it
is quite a commitment. . .a personal, personal commitment from each one of them; and
hope that you give them consideration and approval. Mahalo.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, questions for Ms. Feenstra regarding any of the nominees?
Hearing none, the Chair recommends the approval of the following to the Maui County
Cultural Resources Commission, Kepa Maly. . .Maly?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Maly.
Maly, excuse me, for a term expiring on March 31, 2013;
CHAIR MATEO:
Alexander Romanchak, replacing Dorothy Pyle, for a term expiring March 31, 2010; and
to the Maui County Grants Review Committee, Lehua Kalua, replacing Donald Stewart,
for a term expiring on March 31, 2010; and Lyn McNeff, replacing Albert Nyberg, for a
term expiring on March 31, 2011. Members, that is the Chairman's recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Victorino, second by Mr. Pontanilla. Are. . .is there
additional discussions? Hearing, hearing none, Chair will call for the...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
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CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: --Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I am happy to support the nomination of Mr. Kepa Maly who resides
on Lanai at this time. Chairman, I, of course when he. . .we were growing he was known
as Dexter. But, you know, he's spent some years there. He finished high school on
Lanai and returned back to our island a few years ago. He has the, as you can see in his
supporting documentation, Mr. Chairman, he's well-schooled, well-experienced in the
area of cultural resources. He's currently our cultural. . .Lanai Cultural and Heritage
Center's Executive Director. He spent many, much time with our kupuna on our island
learning of some of our unique historical points as well as how to continue to malama
those special items that are under the jurisdiction and responsibility of the Heritage
Center on our island. So, I'm happy to ask my colleagues to support his nomination to sit
on the Maui County Cultural Resources Commission, and I thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, additional, additional comment? Seeing
none, we have a motion on the floor. The Chair will call for the question. All those in
favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed? Motion is carried. We have eight "ayes" and one "excused",
Mr. Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending APPROVE nominations and TRANSMITTAL of
committee report to the Mayor.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're going to move into our second item on our agenda for this
afternoon.
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ITEM NO. 52: PURSUIT OF SOVEREIGN POWERS BY THE KINGDOM OF
HAWAII (C.C. No. 08 171)
-

CHAIR MATEO: The Policy No. 52, Pursuit of Sovereign Powers by the Kingdom of Hawaii.
Members, County Communication No. 08-171 reference the communication and
attachments received from Henry Noa, Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Hawaii,
requesting a meeting with the Members to share issues and concerns regarding. . .relating
to the Hawaiian government pursuing sovereign powers in Hawaii. This afternoon,
Members, Henry Noa, Prime Minister with the Kingdom of Hawaii will be providing this
Committee a 15-minute to 20-minute PowerPoint presentation, and the Chair will allow
for a brief period of questions following Mr. Noa's presentation. At this time, we need to
bring the screen down. The Chair will ask for a very brief recess. Members, if you will
please stay in the Chamber. We just need time to bring the screen down. The Committee
will stand in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

1:55 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:57 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: . . . (gavel). . . Meeting of the Policy Committee for September 30, 2008 will,
will reconvene. At this time, the Chair will ask the Prime Minister, Henry Noa of the
Hawaiian Kingdom, to provide his comments at the podium prior to doing his
PowerPoint.
MR. NOA: First of all, thank you. Thank you all for allowing me to be here and to share what
I've been involved with for, I believe, 40 years of my life. Okay, trying to find out how
to resolve a problem that I was raised under. And of course, not just resolve one
problem, but to present solutions. I realize years ago that as I continued my path, that a
lot of people have ideas about what things are but really, you know, because this issue
deals with law there's a lot of specific applications that involve this process. And today
this is what I'm hoping to convey to you. And then, of course, in closing I want to be
able to offer to you, yeah, a solution that we could arrive to, okay. And generally I no do
speeches, but I tell you, in front of one body like this, I had to prepare. So, my
introduction--you have it. I believe it was given to you in this. . .paper. The front portion
is what you were provided for, I believe, four or five months ago. It's in the back. The
back portion is my introduction letter. Okay, and I believe, you will find a binder, yeah,
color-code separating it. And I'll begin from there. Right after that, I'll move into my
presentation, okay. Aloha, my name is Henry Noa. I am the elected Prime Minister of
the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom nation. I want to thank you for the opportunity to share
my mana`o and also that of our Hawaiian nationals to reclaim sovereignty in our
homeland through the efforts of reinstating our nation and its rightful government. Since
that fateful day of January 17, 1893, the Kanaka Maoli people have strived to reclaim
their nation through one... effort or another only to be denied or put on hold. This, I
believe, is a result of not corresponding--I take that back, not comprehending the full
-9-
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spectrum of how the proper authority of law works through international law principles
and how these principles are applied. Past applications and current proposals offered to
our Kanaka Maoli people confirms how ignorance of the proper application of
international law has lead our people and will continue to lead our Hawaiian people into a
paradox of applying or accepting imperfect right, which is a key principle in international
law. The principle of imperfect right occurred when the Hawaiian people asked the
United States government, Congress, to return their sovereignty. The principle of
imperfect right cannot compel the corresponding fulfillment of obligations. This is a
principle within international law. Now it will easily be understood why a right is always
imperfect when the corresponding obligation depends upon the judgment of him, the
offender, who owes it. Okay? And I guess you could say in Pidgin English what it
means is "I come ask you for something I own". That's where the problem is. We own
this. So, I shouldn't be asking. And this is what the principle of imperfect right is about.
Nations do not ask for something that they possess. But that takes time to learn. Okay?
It took me a long time for me to understand that principle. For years, all proposals
governed. . .generated from the Kanaka Maoli people in pursuit of sovereignty was
tainted because they were asking for the return of their sovereignty, the application of
imperfect right. As Senator Dan Inouye. . .stated, sovereignty is inherent in the people.
Even today, our Hawaiian people are in the same situation of perfect right through the
offer of Akaka Bill legislation, which Hawaii's Congressional leaders are hoping to pass
in the U.S. Congress. The Akaka Bill is a clear example of how the Federal government
and the State of Hawaii government continue to mislead our Hawaiian people in
believing they must ask for their sovereignty through such legislation as this, the Akaka
Bill. The Akaka Bill is a pretense of sovereignty that is not only imperfect right in its
truest meaning, but also outright absurd. The paradox is, where in any civilized nation's
justice system can the perpetrator of a crime dictate its own terms and conditions in the
judgment or final decision? I'm finding out only in America that happens to the
Hawaiian people. . .where we have to go and accept conditions made to us by the very
corporate entity, the United States government, stole from us. This is surely the situation
presented in the Akaka Bill legislation. The United States, the perpetrator and participant
that stole Hawaii's sovereignty, is now offering a solution dictating the terms and
conditions and predetermining the type of sovereignty the Hawaiian people should
possess. If any of you have read the Akaka Bill, it can easily be determined that the true
sovereignty is not the offering, but rather a process that is subjugated by U.S. Federal and
all other laws currently in. . .currently in existence in Hawaii. The Hawaiian people are,
are already subjugated to these laws. I can't understand why they offering this bill. We
already subjugated to all of these laws. This doesn't release us. It's not a form of
sovereignty. It's again misleading us to believe that they're coming to help and assist us.
Today, I stand before you to explain how the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom nation
government was manifested through the international law principle of perfect right. This
principle is the opposite of imperfect right. The difference is that perfect rights are those
rights which carry with them the right of compelling the fulfillment of the corresponding
obligations, the obligations that link the reinstatement process directly to international
law as applied to nations and former recognized nations. The following presentation will
describe how the principles of international law plays a key role in the establishment
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process of the Hawaiian Kingdom nation government, and how specific laws passed by
the U.S. Federal government and the corporate State of Hawaii lend credence to our
efforts. At this time, I would like to present my presentation.
. . . Lights? . . . (end of tape, start 1B). . .
. . . Dan Inouye's quote relates to a principle of international law that if a nation throws
off the yoke of oppression itself and sets at liberty the right to govern, it reenters into the
enjoyment of all its rights and regains its former position. Now, this is your illustrious
Congressman. Mr. Inouye has sat in on many discussions in Congress assisting other
nations who've been illegally overthrown over the past hundred years that have actually
reinstated their nation back to power. And he's made it really clear in this news article,
yeah, and that is. . .that the United Federal government, the United States, yeah, will not
get themselves involved in our sovereignty process. He tells you that real clearly.
. . . It's on, oh, sorry.
. . . So, we don't need to ask. But what we needed to do was understand how does a
nation does proceed. This proclamation fulfills a requirement of due process in law
officially declare and announce the establishment of the Hawaiian nation. This took
place March 13, 1999. This is filed in the Federal registration, United States Federal
registration, as a, as a legal notice.
. . . Formal protest letter, key to reinstating sovereign nation. Back in January 17, 1893,
our queen who was forced to...abdicate her power, her nation, did what was applicable
under international law. Okay? And what she did in this protest letter was preserve the
right of her nation to reclaim, or as she states in the last line of her letter in 1893, reinstate
the Constitutional Monarchy of Hawaii. And this is according to international law. So,
she was very well versed in international law. The nation, the State--so long as it has not
voluntarily submitted to other men or other nations--remains absolutely free and
independent. This is the reason why we have civilization today in this world--was
because of international law. This is where respect came to respect each other throughout
the world 'cause without international law, we wouldn't be here. It would be the strong
survive. Next.
. . . U.S. Public Law 103-150, implied recognition. There's a difference between
"implied" and "expressed" recognition. Express come in a, in a written form. Okay, I
use the word "implied" because they--meaning, the United States government--have
conveniently wrote up all of the apologies, all of the wrongs committed to these offenses,
yeah, and then at the end says, oh, we shall not be held accountable. Okay? But these
are the key facts that this apology, yeah, brings out. And one of it is that the U.S.
acknowledged participating in the overthrow. The U.S. acknowledge existence of the
recognized Hawaiian nation and government. So, they identified the proper claimant,
which is important today. . .today for all of us to understand that there was a proper
claimant. You can come to me and talk about Kau Inoa, you can come to me about the
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Akaka Bill, they're just claimants. There's a proper claimant that's here. Violated
international treaty and territory laws; acknowledges the continued existence of the
inherent sovereignty of Hawaii. Can you imagine this. . .these are all in this document.
Okay, this document says that we, the people of Hawaii, never gave up our inherent
sovereignty. So, if we never gave it up, you know what the question was in 1993 to
myself, where is it? Where is this inherent sovereignty? Ah, that was the key question
that I asked myself. Acknowledges ownership of the national lands by the reinstated
Hawaiian government. It acknowledged that the United States does not own the national
lands. . .does not own any lands in the Hawaiian archipelago. And it acknowledges it.
. . . Hawaii State's laws supporting RHG's—reinstated, reinstated Hawaiian government's
right, perfect right. This is interesting because 1993 was a miracle year. I think Akua
had gone blessed all us kanaka's that year. Okay, 'cause you got the Federal government
to admit and confess, and then you got the State government to follow through. And in
one of the Acts that they passed, one of the laws, Act 359, yeah, it reads: to acknowledge
and recognize that and to facilitate the efforts of the native Hawaiians to be governed by
an indigenous sovereign nation of their own choosing. So, there's your State legislator
telling us in their law that we can decide what sovereignty that we should choose. It's up
to us. If we want them to assist us, that's fine. They have done nothing but offered
alternatives that really we would destroy the very essence of our perfect right. Our
rightful claimant status. You know, from the. . .in the court of law when you appeal--and
you can have 100 claimants trying to claim the property that we, we on today in a court
of law, one of them going come out the proper claimant. And that's the one has to prove
that it is the proper claimant. It has to prove that. And this why the term "reinstate" is a
legal art term in international law. And it's there because countries, powerful countries,
love to overthrow weaker countries. And once they overthrow the weaker countries, that
doesn't mean that weaker country doesn't have a right to reclaim what is theirs. And
that's the beauty of international law. Okay? Act 329, 1997, the Hawaii State
Legis...Legislator. . .Legislature adopted the Federal apology...resolution. So, they now
acquired it. They said, you know what we agree that what's written in the Federal law
we will be agreeing to, to also.
. . . 6K-9, transfer of Kaho`olawe. You know, this one, the State of Hawaii passed this
law and, I believe, they were pressured by the, by the United States government to put
this language in there. Okay, and this is what it says in 6K-9: upon its return, the State,
okay, that the State shall transfer management and control of the island of Kaho`olawe
and its waters to the sovereign native Hawaiian entity. Okay, the key word there is
"sovereign". And, I believe, in 2006, July 31s t --and I'm sure, I'm, I'm sure all of you
read Maui News--you would have experienced that we have gone, we had gone over,
authorized by our government, to reclaim the island of Kaho`olawe. Okay, to initiate the
process. And this process is based on the international law, the Rule of Postliminium.
And what the Rule of Postliminium under international law clearly points out, that when
a nation returns, it has the right to reclaim the property that belongs to them. I thank
Akua—Kaho`olawe, yeah, was the only island where there was no third parties
living. . .upon. In other words, it was our government, reinstated Hawaiian government
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versus the State of Hawaii and the United States government. Whereas here, I believe,
close to 90 percent of Maui County lands either belong to the Hawaiian government or
the crown. Ninety percent. Okay?
. . . Paragraph 29, Public Law 103-150, this is the one that opened my eyes. And this
what it says, states: whereas the indigenous native Hawaiian people never directly
relinquished their claims to their inherent sovereignty as a people or over their national
lands to the United States, either through their monarch or through a plebiscite or
referendum. The island of Kaho`olawe is part of the national lands that belong to the
Kingdom of Hawaii nation. Now, the incredible part about this paragraph is this is the
United States telling us. Who's "us"? They can be telling me. They can be telling all of
us Hawaiians. They can be telling the general public. But I think they also told those in
office. . .in government office. They've informed you. . .that the United States don't own
the national lands, which meant they couldn't transfer it, any of it, to the State of Hawaii
or to the County, the various county governments. Again, you know, the...this is too true
to be. . .to good to be true. You know what I mean? It's almost as if, here, braddah, I, I
going shove all of this in your face and you figure it out. I believe we have figured this
out. Okay? Mier 115 years went by, again 40 years of my participation in trying to fix
one problem that I have inherently in me, I realize that we were trying to play basketball
dribbling one football and playing with volleyball rules.
UNIDENTIFIED MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: . . . (laughter).. .
MR. NOA: We just never knew how to do this correctly.
. . . To begin the process of reclaiming jurisdiction and ownership of properties belonging
to the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom without hindrance, oppression, or suppression.
Okay, this is perfect right and reclamation. This notice is also in the U.S. Federal
registry. This was done, I believe, in September. . .on September 9 th , 2001, two days
before September 1 1 th . Two days before September 11 th this was submitted. Why?
Again, due process of international law, yeah, is very clear--you have to follow
procedures. Like how you guys follow procedures, you have to do the same under
international law. And this is what we did. And basically what it says in, in our
proclamation is that we letting the general public know and all government officials
know that we going begin the process to reclaim what rightfully belongs to our reinstated
Hawaiian government. I told you--we reinstated the former inherent sovereignty of
Hawaii. That's a process sanctioned under international law. I did not make this up. In
fact, I thank our queen. She started the process the day she was being overthrown. You
know as I look back throughout the years, I realize that she was a very intelligent woman
as far as knowing government, duties, as far as knowing international law. When I read
her books now, I can see why she did certain things, you know, and I appreciate that
because that level of comprehension I see in our people today. They don't, they don't
have that. You know, and I, I gotta include myself in it, too. But I just thank Akua that
throughout the last 15 years of teaching and learning and understanding how international
law functions. It applies. The Rule of Postliminium under international law. When a
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nation returns, that nation has the right to reclaim property that belong to that nation. On
July 31, 2005, the reinstated Hawaiian government executed perfect right under
international law's Rule of Postliminium and reclaimed the island of Kaho`olawe. Key
action, key action--open and notorious. Okay? Peaceful. Okay?
. . . Perfect right and transition. The reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom government issued
public notices to inform the general public and the de facto governments--the United
States, the State of Hawaii, and the various county governments of the lawful actions that
the reinstated lawful government had, shall execute and pursue. This notice, what it
provides, the key, the key portion of this notice is informing the people, the general
public, and government officials that we will initiate the transition of government powers,
the reinstated Hawaiian government. We began the process. Okay? This was issued, I
believe, in 2003.
. . . Human rights violations. Okay, oppressive and unwarranted action by de facto
government officials of the State of Hawaii and the County of Maui was in direct
violation of the rights of the Hawaiian nationals of the Hawaiian Kingdom government in
reclaiming Kaho`olawe. When we went over, I had informed the government, listen, we
will begin to reclaim lands that belong to our country. Obviously, people don't take laws
serious. State of Hawaii officials, County officials, they don't take laws serious, you
know. Prior to this, I spent six years soliciting an international law firm that would assist
our government, yeah, in the event that our nationals are violated under international law.
And that's the purpose of having human rights violations. I can imagine that prior to
reinstating our country, we were all American Hawaiians. We did not make the
separation yet. Once we reinstated our country, we became Hawaiian nationals. And I
realize as a Hawaiian national, now I have rights that are protected even under the highest
authority of law in this world--and that's international law. And it's nice to see that
finally there is a court available, okay, there is one. And that is now, you know,
addressing human right violations throughout the world. And I can be honest with you
guys, when I discussed this with this law firm, the first question that they asked me,
Henry, have you guys been violated? You know what my answer had to be? We never
even get nationals yet. We were still constructing our government, trying to complete the
qualification of a government. Once we fulfilled these obligations, we had nationals.
Okay?
.. . Transition of government powers, let me explain this to you. It's a process of
international law that precedes the return of sovereign powers from the de facto
governments back to the rightful sovereign Hawaiian government. During this phase,
terms and conditions are, are agreed upon to eliminate unnecessary oppressive and
suppressive acts against the sovereign reinstated Hawaiian government and its nationals.
Should Maui County government officials be held accountable for the continual denial of
human rights owed to the Hawaii nationals? Or, should Maui County government
officials respect the laws that were passed by the U.S. Federal government and the State
of Hawaii? To date, numerous County government officials have received notices of
human right violations due to oppressive and suppressive actions conducted against

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 30, 2008

Hawaiian nationals. I can tell you that three of the counties have already been served,
like how you've been served that letter informing you of our right to proceed by
reclaiming our nation. And I believe that you have received human right violations
because certain nationals have been violated. Okay, I can tell you that there has been
multiple more and I have not forwarded to any of you officials because once I was told I
would have this opportunity to come in and share our position and to open up the
possibility of now discussing seriously how we should transit government powers, I felt
that we should be given that opportunity, we should be--oh, sorry. . .oh, ran out of
batteries . . .(laughter). . .
MS. REVELS: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. NOA: Okay . . . (inaudible). . . So, I...purposely have withheld them. I can tell you that
Hawaii's County has not taken that same attitude. Corporate Counsel had advised them
to just totally disregard us. So, today, each Council Member and the Mayor have nine
violations. A part of our reinstatement process is to build a human rights case. . .and we
have proceeded to that. This can be avoided. This can all be avoided. Why? Laws have
already been passed. They've been passed giving us this right, supporting this right, and
it was just a matter of us understanding who we are. The Maui County government
works with the reinstated Kingdom of Hawaii in the transition of government powers
phase. Okay, after being forced into 115 years of exile, the Maui County Council does
acknowledge and recognize the perfect right of the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom
government's political authority in the occupied territory of the County of Maui.
. . . Agreement by Maui County Council, whereas, any agreement by Maui County
Council to recognize the reinstated Kingdom of Hawaii will not result in a formal
recognition as required under international law, but will assist in the foreseeable legal
conflicts and transactions between the County government of Maui and the reinstated
Hawaiian government. If you understand how our recognition works, okay, you do not
have the power to grant us sovereign recognition. What you do have the power to do is
to understand that you can make it possible to, to eliminate some of the legal conflicts
that currently are occurring in this County by recognizing the reinstated Hawaiian
government. I believe the question was asked earlier, you know, are we asking for
formal recognition? Yeah, I believe, I, I don't know who it was but I'd like to share this.
The formal recognition of our entire sovereign nation, yeah, has to come from another
nation--of which I can be, be very honest with you, we have been working very diligently
to organize that on an international level. Okay, this I feel Maui County recognizes us.
This makes it possible now for us to begin the transition on how we should proceed at
this, at this juncture.
. . . Whereas, in, in United States Public Law 103-150, 1993, the indigenous Hawaiian
people never directly relinquished their claims to their inherent sovereignty and their
claims to their national lands to the United States. Listen. . .this law, in the State of
Hawaii, has just been acknowledged. . .in the OHA versus Hawaii Development, HCD,
Hawaii Community Development, that was the Supreme Court of Hawaii just
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acknowledged this law. So, here you have, I guess, you, you could consider them your
superiors, the State of Hawaii, Legis...the State of Hawaii Supreme Court, finally does
the right thing, you know. Finally, this was, was supposed to be one law, but everybody
keeps. . .they keep telling me no, you know. They keep saying no to me.
Okay. Whereas, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs versus Housing and Community
Development Corporation of Hawaii, one, I won't read the numbers. The Hawaii
Supreme Court held that the Apology Resolution, U.S. Public Law 103-150, and its
sections are a part of the laws of the State of Hawaii. Okay, the Apology Resolution was
adopted by the both the House and the Senate, signed by the then President Clinton on
November 23 rd , and, and designated as Public Law 103-150. Generally, when a joint
resolution, such as the one at issue in this case, has emerged from
legislative... deliberations and proceedings, it is treated as law. And it assisted
Judge Moon's decision here. . .his opinion. And that is this comes out of the United
States Constitution, Article I, and it talks about how laws are passed. And that when
there is a joint resolution that comes out of Congress, signed by both Houses and signed
by the President, it has the affect of law. So, Judge Moon made the right. . .he actually
made the right statement, you know. But, hey, like I said, here we are as kanakas
continually trying to say to everybody listen this is law. When are we going to respect
something like this? Well, again, I thank, Akua, 2008, it has turned that leaf for us.
. . . Whereas, one of the stated purposes of the Hawaii State law, Act 359, was to
facilitate the efforts of native Hawaiians to be governed by an indigenous sovereign
nation of their own choosing. Okay, I know I stated that earlier. But if you guys
recognize what I'm doing, I'm really trying to draft up, huh, one proposal where--take a
good look at this because I believe this is the template that we could work with, the
County of Maui and the reinstated Hawaiian government.
. . . Whereas, Hawaii law Act 22. . .329, 1997 states to wit: the State
Legis...Legis...Legislature adopted the U.S. Public Law 103-150, Apology Resolution,
for recognition purposes. That's a nine there. It should have been a "f'. For recognition
purposes. Whereas, having agreed with the laws of the U.S. government, Public Law
103-150, and the...aforementioned related State legislation, Acts 329 and 359, the Maui
County Council shall acknowledge and recognize the reinstated Kingdom of Hawaii and
its government.
. . . Section 1. Acknowledgment and Recognition. The County of Maui, County Council
of Maui.
. . . I said that wrong. I wrote that wrong, sorry. On the occasion of the illegal overthrow
of the Kingdom of Hawaii on January 17, 1893, acknowledges the historical significance
of this event, which resulted in the suppression of the inherent sovereignty of Hawaii.
The County Council of Maui recognizes the perfect right of the Hawaiian people to be
governed by an indigenous sovereign nation of their own choosing. And number three,
County of Maui urges, urges all government officials in the County of Maui and the State
-16-
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of Hawaii to assist in the transition of government powers and to stop the suppression and
oppressive acts committed against the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom government officials
and nationals.
. . . As an act of good faith, I ask that the de facto government officials respect our
god-given right and natural right to reclaim our nation's sovereign powers and national
lands. Thank you, Henry Noa.
AUDIENCE: .. . (applause).. .
CHAIR MATEO: ... Members, we will take a real short recess so we can put the screen back up
and get the lights on. This Committee stands in recess. . . .(gavel). .
RECESS:

2:32 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:35 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: . . . (gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for September 30, 2008 will
reconvene. Members, the presentation of the, the PowerPoint was, was. . .well, very
interesting to, to say the least. I thank you very much for sharing the information with all
of us. Members, the floor is open for questions for Mr. Noa at this period. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thank you very much for the presentation. I really
appreciate it. I read the previous documents you've given and I think this just, I guess,
reinforces what was contained in those documents. My question has to do with one
section of the wording, which is about that the Hawaiian nationals will, I guess, work
towards the reinstatement of, of a government of their choosing. Now, obviously, you've
gone through whatever steps are necessary in order to position yourself as that, you
know, reinstated government. How would we view that particular statement in a legal
context or has there been a. . .an election or whatever? So, in other words, what gives
you that right versus another group that right when the choosing is the key word?
MR. NOA: I, I, you know what, I glad you asked that question. Okay, because back in 1998,
yeah, when we finally was able to organize, yeah, this provisional government. And the
organization was done based on Hawaiian Kingdom law of which the districts in those
laws, we were able to bring forth individuals from all of those different districts to come
to represent a form of government's district. And I talking about us Kanaka Maoli's.
And if you look at the. . .how your County Council is broken up in districts, you going
find basically that's Hawaiian Kingdom law, how it's broken up. And what happened
was we were able to successfully bring everybody together, meaning those that wanted to
now perfect one right that we possess, that inherent right, to come together, let's form this
government, then begin the process of registering all citizens of Hawaii, all that could,
wanted to participate in one national vote, and of course, nation vote in Hawaii. Okay
and we did that from March 13 th all the way to October 20 th , 1999. On November 6 th , we
conducted our first election, okay, first election. We have the. . .we posted it in the
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newspapers, saying that to come and register to run in this election, participate, you can
run for office, you can do anything. I think the, the response was I don't know what they
doing. You know, and we, I tell you, we did the highest form, I believe, of public notice.
We actually situated ourselves in the general public in every district throughout the entire
State of Hawaii, you know, on every island in the districts. Like I said, because we
already fully represented as a provisional government now, and what we did was every,
anybody could come in. . . .(end of tape, start 2A). . . in our election. Okay, the vote
took place November 6, 1999. Whoever won their office now was sworn in into our
reinstated government. Again that occurred on January 15 th , 2000. Okay, from that point
on we proceeded to fulfill the...the, the requirements of making a government. . .of
getting a government to qualify for national recognition, nation recognition. And what
we did was continue our citizenship drive--of which today I'm proud to announce we
have almost 5,000 of us across the island chain. Okay, but in the year 2003 we came
because we had to run another election. And we did it again. We came out and we said
listen, again you guys can come forward and participate in our vote. Well, we did. We
completed our process. Year 2004 we had some, some government members got
re-elected, others got elected into their post. We continued to conduct our business,
continued to construct our government, construct our laws, and then we had another
election, 2007. And the same process. And you're right--because how can we validate
who we are? And you know what, it's really through the process of law that validation
takes place. And that's exactly how nations do it. I think United States had assisted Iraq
to conduct their elections. Yeah, they assisted the Palestinians. They may not
appreciated who won, but they assisted it. In Hawaii, nobody wanted to assist us. We
did it ourselves. We did it ourselves. And today, I'm still proud to say to you, we have
yet to ask for any funding to operate our government. Okay, none from the U.S.
government, from the State, or even from the County. We have taken nothing even from
Office of Hawaiian Affairs. And I going tell you that that discussion, the first time we
organized ourselves was five hours--and that was some wanted to get a non-profit license
so that we could get funding in through that door. And you know when we took a vote at
that convention, the answer was no because how can we expect to know and understand
to be independent if we cannot at least try to do independence. You know? And I going
be honest with you, many times we've been forced into financial crisis. But you know
what, that's just a small, small problem to the bigger one that we possess--and that is the
loss of our identity, the loss of our country. And this is why I'm here. Like I said earlier,
you know you guys cannot give us formal recognition. What you can do is assist all of
the government officials who are receiving all of these human right violations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I really appreciate that because I think that's one of the
questions that early on several people had asked me. And so I'm glad that you took the
time to explain that. When you spoke about recognition by another nation also or another
entity, would that be another country? Would it be the League of Nations? Who or what
would that body be that would require that recognition in order to validate the claims that
you have given us?
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MR. NOA: In the process of bankrupting my treasury maybe four or five times now, there was
our citizens was able to send me to five, five sovereign nations, okay, to talk to their
heads of states. And I going be honest with you--because of this, the issue, the topic, that
was not an easy task. It was not an easy task to do. But you know, for some reason they
understood Public Law 103-150 faster than those living in Hawaii or in America. They,
they couldn't believe that we, the Hawaiian people, had one written confession, and
asked, kept asking me so what you guys doing about it, what you guys doing about it. I
said we trying to build our nation so that we can perfect this nation, pono this nation, so
that our people can home to the nation, and not forever keep discussing how we going
make one nation. This was the. . .this is what I saw, the downfall, yeah, within our
people--and that is many of them didn't understand well enough to decipher that our
ancestors actually preserved our nation to be reinstated today.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and so from my understanding then you are still in that
process of, I guess, identifying or having a relationship with another nation that will
formally either enter into an agreement that recognizes the -MR. NOA: Reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and the reinstated Hawaiian government as a —
MR. NOA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --a legally bound government?
MR. NOA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And so, you are pursuing that as your mechanism?
MR. NOA: Yes. In fact, I can, you know, I'm proud to announce that one of the nations has
actually assigned a commission to us already. So, we work with a commission in that
nation.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
MR. NOA: You're welcome, you're welcome.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional-MR. NOA: So, I just want to share that there were steps, yeah, and there were processes, there
were due processes in actually having a formal recognized nation, yeah, come to power,
re-establish itself. And this is what we did. We realized that before I come out and speak
to anyone, I should come out and say who we are and how we manifested our presence,
our rights. Okay?
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Noa. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you, for my opportunity. And to Mr. Noa, thank
you. You and I have had some long talks, talk stories, and I share with you some of my
thoughts regarding what you have shared with us this afternoon regarding the Hawaiian
Kingdom. And, and, and Chairman, just allow me to make some preface remarks so that
maybe we can all appreciate what, what I'm going to forward to Mr. Noa--is that there's
many families like mine, been in Hawaii over hundred years. And of course, we all hapa
families already. We got. . .I got, you know, part-Hawaiian nieces, nephews, aunties,
uncles. And so, we are a family of many different types of people. But one thing that I
share with you that I thought was interesting is that even whether it be from my father's
heritage or what not, we all Pacific Islanders, whether we came from Okinawa, Hawaii,
we Pacific Islanders. We came more north. We came from more farther north than the
native Hawaiians, but we still islanders. We appreciate island culture and the respect of
what the island provides the individual person and families. The core things that make us
who we are as a people. But coming from Lanai and I share with you that I go and seek
our kupunas advice and thoughts. One of my neighbors is the kahu of the Hawaiian
church, Aunty Lei Kanipae. And, you know, I seek the advice when I'm stuck to
Mr. Sol Kaopuiki, one of our senior kupunas on the island. And they have shared with
me, and I state this because even for them, there's this uncertainty of which way to go or,
or how to embrace what you're trying to accomplish, Mr. Noa. So, my question or, or
my comment to you is how can we bring. . .since you talking to us--and many of us may
not be native Hawaiians but we have family members who are, we have neighbors who
are, we have friends who are, we live in communities that have many native Hawaiians.
How do we get more of them understanding what is trying to be accomplished and that
there is room for everyone in, in your, in your goal to, to have a living, breathing-MR. NOA: Independent nation, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --nation?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Noa, excuse me, before you respond, I'm going to ask the gallery for the
sake of courtesy, will you please turn your cell phones off? Thank you very much. I'm
sorry, Mr. Noa.
MR. NOA: Thank you, Danny. Thank you so much. You know, that's one interesting question.
You know, all my life I've been living under one foreign rule. I was raised under the
same rules, yeah, that my parents and my grandparents taught me and that was to always
be open, to be honest. You know, to know what is the difference between right and
wrong. And as I grew up, that became my conflict. How come I can see what is right
and wrong and others cannot? Is it because maybe they don't want to? Is it because they
don't want to get involved with trying to correct one problem? Or is it because they just
enjoying the fats of the land, the resources, you know? They doing whatever they going
do. But you know what, like how you said, you know, a lot of you not kanakas, yeah.
But I can tell you that if you an American, at least you proud to say that you one
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American. I one kanaka living in kanaka land and I cannot even call myself one proud
kanaka because others refuse to recognize that. And this why I've spent my life, okay,
because it didn't make no sense with me to try to shade, yeah, the wrong because it
would always affect me. More better I try figure this thing out. So, I went to school,
graduated from high school, went to college, got my degree. Yeah, end up teaching
history, Hawaiian history, and U.S. history, so I could understand how can I help the
kanaka who don't understand how to fix this problem and those who don't understand
that there is a problem. How do I merge this? You know what I said to myself? Self,
you better go understand what rules we should follow. And it became down to the
authority of law. I made law my hobby now for 20 years, you know, my hobby. And it
was law that made me begin to respect who you are, begin to respect why law
enforcement is in place, and not let myself get overly emotional because how come you
guys cannot understand. And I know you guys experience this in your Council hearings.
I know you hear the kupuna come to you why. You know why it cannot be fixed?
Because you guys gotta follow the law. I know that. But what happens when the law
becomes the authority? This I what I tried to share today in my message to you--that law
is what we are going to participate with to correct this problem. It's law. Now, if you
think that our country only includes kanakas. . .wrong. That's why we have nationals.
Okay, "nationals" are not just "kanakas". They are those who have applied to be a citizen
within our country. So, I extend to you that you also can become a national of our
country. When can this take place? I believe it's already happening. Okay, I believe that
we did the right things. We initiated the transition of government powers already. And
to see down the road that conflicts can be fixed before it occur, I truly believe that's what
our duty is-- me as the Prime Minister for the reinstated Hawaiian government, and you
as the City Council of Maui. . .we need to sit down and start working out these problems,
these potential conflicts that I see occurring. Because it really going come down to you,
you know, to yourself. No matter if you sit here or you in the audience, what is right is
right and what is wrong is wrong. And I can't see how somebody can keep stolen
property forever. You know, and this is really the bottom line. Yeah? This is our
country. And "ours" include you, too, if you wish to be a part of it. So, you have these
choices. You know, but what is my choice? What is our choice? I think the very first is
to get rid of the hewa inside of me. That's my first choice. Second choice, to make sure
that I can assist in making this transition of government powers as smooth as possible.
And this is what I'm hoping to achieve with you today, okay.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Noa, we, we thank you for. . .the manner in how you sharing
your information.
MR. NOA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's a very passionate, but civilized, attempt. And I can tell
you. . .from my experience. . .whether it, you know, the old guys in '70 call it the "palaka
power movement"--you heard of that phrase?
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MR. NOA: Never heard of 'em. Never heard of 'ern . . . (inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You never heard of the palaka power?
MR. NOA: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That was Waihee gang's term they used in 1978 with
Aunty Frenchy DeSoto folks regarding the, the seed that became OHA. But I can tell you
for many of us, and I'll speak more for myself. . .there is always a conflict. And that's
why, while you may not hear the term "kanaka", you hear the term "local way". The
local way, which to me roots go back to the Hawaiian way. And I not asking you to
agree. I just telling you from my perspective, my perspective, 'cause I'm open to
listening to your point of view and I share this from my point of view so that maybe you
can have another perspective of understanding of a person like myself this afternoon in
talking to you and your, and your point of view. But, Chairman, I'm happy to relinquish
the floor and allow other Members to ask Mr. Noa their questions. So, I thank you for
my opportunity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, floor open. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Thank you, Prime Minister Noa for
your-MR. NOA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --wonderful presentation. One of the things that you
mentioned was the hope that the County Council will assist in the legal, potential legal
conflicts.
MR. NOA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you describe how you would hope the Council
could assist, in what why they could assist? And what those potential . . .(cleared
throat). . . excuse me, legal conflicts are? And were you alluding to arrests at
Kaho ' olawe?
MR. NOA: Actually, no. Okay, as far as the arrest at Kaho'olawe, we've, we've already
addressed that situation.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. NOA: Um. . .you know, governments, they have authority. And with that authority, they
have a right to dictate what your citizens can do and cannot do. Okay? In our situation,
in our government, we've already set up our laws where our nationals can traverse in our
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national lands. In other words, they can drive their vehicle, authorized by our
government, licensed, yeah, plates, registered, and we already doing it here in Maui
County, on Kauai, and Big Island, okay. That runs into conflict with law enforcement.
Law enforcement have been participating with what we're doing, okay, based on their
response was well, you know, we have to carry out the law. I said I understand what you
need to do. I think what we all need to understand is how can we remedy these problems,
okay, so that law enforcement are not put into a situation, we're not getting violated for
the rights that we have, okay. And another situation is the reclamation of our government
lands. Like I said earlier, one thing about Maui County, my goodness, the amount of
government lands, Hawaiian government lands, that the. . .all the State lands that they
have all belong to our government. So, it's like anything else under the Rule of
Postliminium of which we exercised already in the reclamation of Kaho`olawe, we
already designing how we're going to reclaim the lands that belong to us. And again, I
see a responsibility on your behalf as well as ours that this transition can be done in a
manner where least conflict can occur, you know. And when I looked at this, when I
look at the situation, it's obvious to me that you have the County Council in place, then
you got the State of Hawaii in place, and then you got the U.S. Federal government in
place. Okay, we've already forwarded all of our documents to them, too. Okay, we
realized that we cannot just frog leap. Okay, we're at home. County governments seems
to be home-oriented, home jurisdiction oriented. That's who I need to start addressing.
And that's exactly what I've done. Okay, as I shared with you earlier, I've also taken the
step further. I've gone to sovereign nations already and they're kept abreast to
everything that we're doing right now. Anytime we have activities going on, the
commission hears about it because they realize now that there is a people in Hawaii that
has a right to their nation. Trust me, in the beginning, they didn't even know that Hawaii
existed. They had no idea and I'm like, wow, not everybody goes to history class, you
know. But this is where the direction I'm looking at already. Again. . .you know, under
international law this is why I said this authority was presented to you, you know. We
have the right. I don't need to come and ask you. What I, what I do see is we need to sit
down now and figure out how to prevent these conflicts from happening. And I believe
that's the authority that you guys possess. That's how you guys can help remedy these
problems, you know. So-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay-MR. NOA: --that's what I'm speaking about.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. NOA: Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you and that, that leads to my next question what
you, you mentioned about being recognized by sovereign nations. You also said that
there is a nation that is. . .has assigned a commission.
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MR. NOA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm assuming a civil rights commission.
MR. NOA: Oh, no, no.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, no, no?
MR. NOA: Yeah, it's a commission to now. . .they're in the process of trying to organize other,
other nations to participate in what we, what we have requested from them--recognition.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and could you tell me the name of the nation?
MR. NOA: You know, I thought about it when I was walking up the stairway and should I share
that or shouldn't share that because maybe some of you might take offense to it, you
know. And I'm just like I don't know what I should do, you know, I, I really don't, you
know. And I'm hoping that you guys don't take offensive because the country that I
visited, yeah, when, when actually absorb more democracy and the government helping
their people more than when they were actually controlled by the United States
government, you know, and that country is Venezuela. Okay, I had the, I, I, I had the
God blessings to go there to meet them, okay, and the beautiful part is you never know
what they saying to you. You know, you get one, you get one interpreter. But you know
what, what they do, I believe, is what made the difference, and that was after seven
different meetings, they finally realized who we were and assigned a commission. And
that's a part of the job of the commission--is to start to work out the same thing that I'm
doing here, start to work out that avenue, how can we effectively make these changes.
So, you know, in Venezuela they pay ten cents gas now 'cause their president,
who's being bashed by America, yeah, giving the gas to his people, you know. You
know, they only got 1 percent royalties for almost 86 years. One percent, 99 percent
went to all the foreign oil companies, and all he went ask for was 16 percent, 16 percent.
And do you know that America when sponsor the walkout on all their, all their oil rigs,
and the people in Venezuela went back to work one month later, and took back all of the
oil rigs, started operating them again? You know, I, I don't know what to say, except
this--they're a nation and if you're in our situation, yeah, and I've experienced it several
times when I went to visit other countries, there is a factor there, a huge factor. Some of
them are getting financed and they don't want to lose their financing. Others, you know,
they look at you like you sure you know what you doing, you know. You know what, I
can be honest with you guys, 'eh, I following my heart. I following my mind on what is
right, okay. And because if you cannot do that. . .you, you not going get nothing done,
you know. And that's how I feel. So, I hope I addressed your question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, you did, and thank you for sharing. I think it's very
wise that you're reaching out to other sovereign nations.
MR. NOA: Thank you.

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 30, 2008

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you can always learn from everyone. Thank you.
MR. NOA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
AUDIENCE: . .(applause). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Prime Minister. Thank you for coming.
MR. NOA: You're welcome. Thank you for having me.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I, I really appreciate the presentation. You know, as a kind of
first-term Council Member, I've run into the Kingdom of Hawaii and, you know,
meetings with lots of your people, and they're trying very hard to explain their positions,
but I really didn't have the background, and I think many of us don't. And so, it's very
good that we see this kind of thing 'cause it helps us understand. I have an interesting
question. You probably don't know but, although I'm Portuguese . .(laughter). . . my,
my husband is native Hawaiian. His mother was pure Hawaiian, Kekiwi's from Keanae.
MR. NOA: Oh, fantastic.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And. . .so, we are eligible for a lot in Hawaiian Homes in
Keokea.
MR. NOA: Ho, happily.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And I have been waiting anxiously now for three years for, you
know, this thing to be built. And I am curious to know what is the relationship of your
organization with, with DHHL? Is there going to be a problem with that?
MR. NOA: You know, I think, it's the same situation that we in right now. You know, this is
Maui County Council.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. NOA: Right? Department of Hawaiian Home, Home Lands is a State agency, so there's no
difference. I mean, you know, we going have to discuss the issues. We going to have to
discuss. As far as what I see, Hawaiian Homes have provided, you know, the effort. .
think it's been great for our kanaka people, okay. Some may not agree, some, yeah. So,
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why should I stop something that is good for our people, you know. If anything, I
actually had one meeting with the Director, and at least you guys never fall asleep on me,
maybe one of you. I saw one of you close your eyes but, you know, he went to sleep.
And all I said was well I guess so much for that discussion, you know. But, you know
what I, I still no hold no animosity against the guy 'cause Hawaiian Homes is Hawaiian
government lands, that's what it is, you know. It belongs to the Hawaiian government. It
belongs to the reinstated Hawaiian government. Like I said, I had to show you the
connection. What they call that in law? Nexus.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . (laughter).. .
MR. NOA: Nexus, yeah. I had to show you the nexus. And today this is what I pray I had
achieved with you--that there is a legal nexus here that connects us, that validates who we
are.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . Thank you for that. One little follow-up question.
MR. NOA: We cannot afford to give you money to build your house, though.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No . . .
MR. NOA: Not yet . . .(laughter). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (laughter).. .
MR. NOA: Not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think we can manage that.
MR. NOA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, if you can get a lot like that-MR. NOA: I thought you was going ask me that question.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think we paid some fabulous thing like $99 for a 99-year lease,
so that's really a wonderful program. But the, the other question I wanted to ask you
was, you mentioned earlier that you were welcoming everybody to join . . .
MR. NOA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . and followed up with another discussion of, you know, who
can join the, the kingdom. Are those who are not native Hawaiian or Kanaka Maoli
eligible to be leaders? Or are they--
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MR. NOA: Yes, yes. In fact, in our legislative House of Representatives, yes. They can run for
office.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And can you briefly describe what your government system is? I
know you have a Prime Minister. I'm, I'm curious.
MR. NOA: We have an Executive Branch, we have a Legislative Branch, and we have a Judicial
Branch--exactly what's here--existing in Oahu. They have their duties, okay, and like
anything else, we have convened our legislative. . .legislator for 30 conventions. Thirty
already over a period since 1999. You know, twice a year now, we convene. Once on
the Palace, Iolani Palace grounds, okay, we convene there for a week. And then
we. . .one of the islands host the, the second convening and that normally occurs in
summer, in June. And like anything else, we convene to review proposals, amendments,
resolutions. So, we have an established body of law that's 777 pages thick. That
62 percent of those laws are redirected as HRS, Hawaii Revised Statutes, 62 percent of
the Kingdom laws are actually Hawaii Revised Statutes. I believe that's the reason why
they call it Hawaii Revised, okay, and we, we just doing what the law says. Okay, we go
through it and if it's outdated, yeah, we address it, and we amend it, and like anything
else we get our discussions. We call to the vote, guys go up, you know, and we've
documented all of our conventions. We have 'em on film, writing. Because one of the, I
guess, you could say one of the blessings that we've had, okay, is that when proceeded to
reclaim to Kaho'olawe back to our rightful government, prior to that move we had
documented everything that we did as a government. Okay, because we prepared
ourselves to enter into the jurisdiction of these courts because I felt that where in the
world can I get what we've done, yeah, as a government and get it on record? And I
realized that it would be in the State's or the County courts of laws. So, the exciting part
about it is when we got, obviously, arrested for reclaiming our lands, we presented our
defenses, and I just thank Akua every one of our defenses was accepted into the court of
law. Okay, and one of 'ern was real simple--that the courts recognize . . .(end of tape,
start 2B). . . reinstated Kingdom of Hawaii nation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very, very much.
MR. NOA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's been a pleasure having you. Thank you.
MR. NOA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Members, additional questions? Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Noa, and to
say the least your presentation has been very enlightening. I wanted to ask you with the
system of government that you, you looking at or you have, in terms of the sovereignty
model, are you looking at something along the lines of a nation within a nation? And for
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the long term are you looking at establishing a relationship with, with another
protectorate nation so to speak, you know, a larger nation that has more, say military
might, in the event of, you know, some...unfriendly adversaries coming in?
MR. NOA: Okay. First of all, we the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom government, yeah, is
reinstating the right to be an independent sovereign nation. Okay, in our court case, we
had, we had hired an international law expert to testify in, in the court case to describe the
difference between a domestic nation, "domestic dependent nation" versus a "sovereign
nation". Okay, and he. . .the expert did excellent. Simply stated, yeah, what he did was
establish that a domestic dependent is a sovereignty, a...a sovereign entity, yeah,
self-determining entity within another sovereign power. Okay? Whereas, a sovereign
nation is a power onto itself. So, we, we spent a lot of money trying to establish that
point in our court, in our court case. Okay, and that's one of the reasons why we did that
was that because we were there we were trying to assist the courts to determine that State
laws clearly provide that the Hawaiian people have a right to a sovereign nation of their
own choosing. See they didn't say sovereign entity. When you look into 6K-9, it says a
sovereign Hawaiian entity. So, the key there was the word sovereign, okay. Now, we
can or we could have selected to be a nation within a nation, a domestic dependent, okay.
But we decided not to, okay. And the reason why we executed, like I said the
reclamation of Kaho`olawe, is because now it, it has been, yeah, on, it's on record that we
have proclaimed to be a sovereign independent nation, so that we can fulfill the laws that
have already been passed in the State of Hawaii.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you for educating me on that. And one last
question. Your system of taxation, I know you mentioned the treasury and so forth. Can
you share with us your system of taxation?
MR. NOA: Yeah, we decided that all nationals not going get taxed in our government, all
nationals. All non-nationals going receive their tax bill.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for that question, Mr. Molina. Who are
non-nationals?
MR. NOA: Who are non-nationals? Those who have not applied to be a citizen of our country
are non-nationals.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I just want to say, you know, it's pretty
enlightening what you presented us -MR. NOA: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --you know, provided me at least some facts that why
you're here. One question, though. You mentioned that part of your law, you, you took
out like 60, 62 percent from HRS.
MR. NOA: No, from Hawaiian Kingdom compiled laws. The laws of the Kingdom.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, I see.
MR. NOA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, none from HRS?
MR. NOA: No, no. HRS, 62 percent actually comes from Hawaiian Kingdom laws.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. NOA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for that clarification.
MR. NOA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Additional questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And Prime Minister Noa, thank you for being
here, for enlightening us.
MR. NOA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And we have had many stories, too, in the past and we've
sat down talked. And I going play the devil's advocate. You know, everybody like be
nice, but I'll go one step beyond that because a lot of the people know that I go beyond
just what I see. I want to know. My question to you is real simple. You say you use the
law to institute your government. But other forms of government who claim to be the
rightful heirs, rightful leaders of Hawaii, basically say the same thing. I read it on the
computer. I listen to them-MR. NOA: Can I?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, wait, let me finish the question.
MR. NOA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and Henry, I respect you a lot that's why I ask you
this question. What would make me and the rest of the people of Hawaii say you're the
right one and the others are not? And that's my question. What makes me. . .you sell me
or tell me why you, Prime Minister, are the right form of government and none of the
other entities that are existing are the right ones for the people of Hawaii. II. . . (inaudible
due to interruption)-MR. NOA: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --talking about Kau Inoa and all that. Okay, go ahead.
MR. NOA: I think it's an excellent question. I think the difference between the reinstated
Hawaiian Kingdom government nation is that we have fulfilled the obligations and have
presented to you a government, okay. Every other entity out there proposing, yeah, a
process for Hawaii have not even started to be a government. They keep wala'au--ing. I
don't know, well, I hate to make emphasis to that. They love the news. They love the
spotlight. You see them all of the time. No, I realize that if you going be a part of
something, then you better develop it. You better make it appear. And the difference
between, like I'm saying, and I think this can be a part of your research. Go ask them to
produce one government. And you going find. . .they ten years behind of us. It took that
many years to qualify. . .took me seven years to qualify even getting the okay to speak to
another head of state. Seven years, why? I had to forward all of the documents to the
State, United State Department. I started with Madeleine Albright, with Colin Powell,
okay. And I sent it, forward it to all the nations that I had to, proceeded before I even
arrived on their shores. Why? They know how governments function. They, they well
aware of how international laws works, you know. In our situation in Hawaii, I think,
that's the blank--is that many of our lawmakers really don't understand anything about
international law because you're not asked. That's not a part of your, you know, kuleana.
It's not a part of your responsibility. But this is where I saw the gap. This is the problem
that we have in Hawaii. So, that's why I say just to qualify for me to stand here, yeah, I
had three separate elections. And I can tell you, I was, I was privileged to meet
Colin Powell's head protocol officer who came directly from Washington, D.C., went
from the airport straight to Hawaii Convention Center when the Asian Development
Banking Conference was going on. We were the only sovereign nation in Hawaii in the
building, yeah, with our sign right at the front door, the reinstated Hawaiian Kingdom
government welcomes everyone. Do you realize I ended up meeting most of my contacts
there that day because nations are represented there by their foreign ministers or their
ambassadors? And so was America. I got the opportunity to speak. And we had a
three-hour meeting, and he just wanted to know when we was going do what I had wrote
about, when were we going to execute it. And this what back in, I think, it was a what
1998 when they had the ADB? So, I told them well we haven't fulfilled all of our
obligations. What I presented to him was enough for him to say to me, honestly, that he
just couldn't believe we had to advanced that far. He couldn't believe it, that we had
fulfilled these obligations without interference from the, from the U.S. government. And
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I told them it's because we were so open. We didn't hide anything. We forwarded
everything to you guys, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, my final question to you, Prime Minister Noa, is
how do I answer those who come to us and say my lineage, I'm a direct descendent of the
royalty, direct descendent of the Kingdom of Hawaii, the last reigning monarch, and I
deserve to lead this nation of Hawaii. I'm the last. What's your answer to that question?
MR. NOA: Fortunately, their ancestors, their ancestors was very intelligent in law, in domestic
law and international law, because in the domestic law of the Constitution of the
Kingdom of Hawaii, there is a process laid into the Constitution of how our nation can
reinstate itself in the event that a monarch has been ill, whatever. They actually knew
they was going get overthrown. But it's in the Constitution. So, I think, if I was asked
how many of you get relatives or alii's, you know, belong--I can raise, everybody can
raise their hand. That's not the point. The point is through the process of law that
problem is resolved already, okay. Now let me ask, now let me share you the third
question you was going ask me--will there be a monarch in our nation? You know, what
the answer is? All of those who believe they got kanaka blood and they come from
royalty can all run for the monarch's seat, okay. They can all run as far as I'm concerned
because this government had taken one step further when we finally completed our
process. We had our Constitutional Convention, had our Constitutional. . .Constitution
ratified by the people, yeah, we realized that we should maintain our identity as a former
kingdom, okay. We should adopt the democratic constitutional platform, but we should
make our monarch, yeah, a figure head, exactly like England and Japan. So, if they want
to come, we going run that election. I believe we stated it in our last. . .Constitution, we
were planning on running that election in the year 2010. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank you, Mr.-MR. NOA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Prime Minster Noa, for that enlightenment.
MR. NOA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, additional questions for, for the Prime
Minister?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Molina, real quickly, 'cause we will be losing quorum soon.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you. Sorry, sorry, Chairman. Thank you,
Mr. Prime Minister. Just one quick follow-up on Member Victorino's questions. With
regards to checks and balances in your government system--so you have the, the
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mechanism in place that would ensure that you don't have one branch of government
having more power than the other branch-MR. NOA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --and so forth . . .(inaudible). . . system . . .(inaudible). . .?
MR. NOA: Yes, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Members, no additional questions. Mr. Noa, thank
you very much for your presence. Thank you for the presentation you had provided to
this Committee. Definitely information well received. Members, at this time, we have
just one more item left on the agenda.
MR. NOA: I just want to say thank you, okay, for your time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. NOA: And I hope to hear from you, alright. Mahalo.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, so, there is just one more item left on the agenda. . .we, that is an item
that will be done rather quickly. So, your preference--if you'd like a break at this point or
not-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR MATEO: --or we can just move on?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Move on.
CHAIR MATEO: Good, we're going to move on. So, Members, regarding this last item that we
had just addressed, POL-52, with no objections, Members, the Chair will file County
Communication No. 08-171.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: So ordered.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: BKM)
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ACTION: Recommending FILING of communication.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, we're going to move on to POL-25, Grant
of Easement to DHHL and MECO, the Lanai Residence. . .Resident Lots Project.
ITEM NO. 25: GRANT OF EASEMENT TO DHHL AND MECO (LANAI RESIDENCE
LOTS PROJECT) (C.C. No. 07-118)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, the item before this Committee is to. . .is a proposed resolution
entitled "AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF EASEMENTS ON, ON COUNTY OF
MAUI REAL PROPERTIES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME
LANDS, STATE OF HAWAII, AND THE MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED"
as it relates to the Lanai Residence Lots project. The Chair, at this point, Members, I'll
refer to the Lanai District Representative, Chairman Hokama, to provide comments on
this particular item as there are still ongoing issues that still warrants further
considerations. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. Chairman, Members of the
Committee, while this item deals specifically with a grant of easements. . .from the
County of Maui to the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands on Lanai. . .let me just share
with you a couple of things. One, they have already constructed the improvements on
our property. So, this is an after-the-fact consideration of approving an easement request.
But those are some of the things that I wish to ask for your consideration and support this
afternoon. The area that is of concern regarding this easement request is Fifth Street in
Lanai City. Fifth Street is becoming, I guess, just how we are growing as a community,
the main collector road. And I can tell you that 'cause I live on Fifth Street. . .mauka.
The County of Maui has an affordable housing project that also abuts Fifth Street
on the lower side of, more toward the makai side of the city, which is across of the
Hawaiian Homes project. I think one of the things that I wish to ask you for today is for
us to forward to Hawaiian Home Lands two. . .a couple of requests. One, that they work
with the County of Maui so that we can maintain the current road alignment and not have
to do a little zigzag around their portion of property so that we can maintain what, what
we believe is a well-planned and -designed community. If you, I mean all of you know
the island. It is pretty well thought out. Numerical order in one, one, one section from
west to east, and alphabetical order from south to north. So, you can triangulate
anything. My request to our Chairman is to forward those. . .multiple requests to
Hawaiian Homes regarding cooperation to allow us to maintain the current road
alignment of Fifth Street as it goes into our project and have the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands Commission, hopefully will grant this request. And then in return, the
County of Maui is happy to cooperate and grant the easement on the County of Maui's
property. I think the Hawaiian Homes project benefits, the County of Maui benefits, and
our Lanai Affordable Housing project benefits. That is what I would hope this
Committee could support. To me it makes perfect sense. It's very clear to me and I'm
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happy to answer any questions that the Committee or the Chairman may have. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any, any questions for Mr. Hokama? Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Chairman, thank you. Chair Hokama, is the
easement that you're requesting or the letter for an adjustment is that for the sewer
easement?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's the one that's on. . .closer to the school property,
Ms. Anderson. I don't know which map you're looking at. But, you know, if you look at
the February 11, 2008 document sent to Mr., that Mr. Mateo sent to Milton Arakawa,
Department of Public Works, you will see a Land Court diagram attached to Exhibit D.
Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: What you see is the lower portion of where the easement is being
requested. That is Fifth Street. Hawaiian Homes is on the left side of the. . .of, of Fifth
Street and the school. And our property is on the right side of Fifth Street. And little
further past this proposed easement is where we would have to do a shimmy or a little
minor dog-like kind of adjustment of alignment if we cannot have Hawaiian Homes work
with us to maintain the existing alignment of Fifth Street for Lanai City. We're talking
something like, if I understand our engineers, six feet. Six feet, people. And it's not for
the whole portion. It's just for that small portion that Hawaiian Homes and our project
would be adjacent or abutting neighbors with, with Fifth Street being the division
line. . .as a transportation corridor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. The Chair was remiss also. I need to recognize
Ms. Ridao, who has joined us this afternoon. And the Chair would in, in another minute
or so allow you the opportunity to provide comment on the easements as well should you,
should you wish to. Mr. Hokama, thank you very much for sharing that information with
us. And at this time, the Chair will allow Ms. Ridao to also provide comments relative to
the, the easements.
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair Mateo. I just wanted to add to Mr. Hokama's comments that in
speaking with Hawaiian Homes yesterday, they have already made contact and are
working with the County's consultant on the County's project. And I think that was, is
it...Okumura, Oka...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:: Okahara and Associates.
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MS. RIDAO: Okahara and Associates, who is our consulting engineering firm. So, I think, the
process that Mr. Hokama has described is probably on its way.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Ridao. And Members, the Chair would just like to provide
additional information to you relative to POL-25. This afternoon, the Committee
received a phone call from MECO, and MECO indicated that there are issues currently
with the easement document and they need to take a look at the documents itself. With
that being said, Members, with no objections, the Chair ask that we defer POL-25.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Be-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Again, I have no problem with you proceeding with the question
you've asked the Committee regarding the deferment. I would ask is that also inclusive
that you on, on the Committee's behalf would be sending forth our formal request to
Hawaiian Home Lands to work with us to resolve the alignment concern?
CHAIR MATEO: Committee will draft a letter to send out.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I would just ask to please cc Ms. Ridao, so that she's informed
and we can keep our, the Administration fully informed of our efforts-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --please.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, yeah, will do.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: And also, Mr. Hokama, Staff will be touching basis with you as well as they
draft the letter.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you.
-35-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 30, 2008

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: JJ and BKM)
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
CHAIR MATEO: Members any additional, any additional announcements at this time?
. . . Hearing none, the Chair would like to thank all of you. I do know that our meeting
ran rather long this afternoon. I thank all of you for your attendance and participation.
Policy Committee meeting for September 30, 2008 is adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .
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